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Re: Your request made under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 

 

1. Analytics (PLICS) digital –  

a) System type – Exemption under FOI rule 31 

b) Supplier name - Exemption under FOI rule 31 

c) System name - Exemption under FOI rule 31 

d) Date installed - . N/A 

e) Contract expiration - . N/A 

f) Is this contract annually renewed? - No 

g) Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - No 

h) Procurement framework - N/A, a framework wasn’t used 

i) Other systems it integrates with? – 

j) Total value of contract (£) – £84,000 

k) Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 
 

2. BI & Data Warehousing digital 

a) System type – Exemption under FOI rule 31. 

b) Supplier name – Exemption under FOI rule 31. 

c) System name - Exemption under FOI rule 31. 

d) Date installed –February 2021 

e) Contract expiration –February 2024 

f) Is this contract annually renewed? - No 

g) Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - No 

h) Procurement framework – Health Trust Europe 

i) Other systems it integrates with? – None 

j) Total value of contract (£) – £2,505,244.00 

k) Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 

 

 
3. Blood tracking - pathology 

a) System type – Exemption under FOI rule 31. 

b) Supplier name – Exemption under FOI rule 31. 

c) System name –  Exemption under FOI rule 31. 

d) Date installed - 2019 

e) Contract expiration – March 2024 

f) Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes 
g) Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes  

h) Procurement framework – N.A. 

i) Other systems it integrates with? –  LIMS 

j) Total value of contract (£) – £72,000.00 

k) Notes  

 

4. Cardiology  

 

There are several cardiology systems. Clarification required 



Our Ref: 421/2023   
AUGUST 2023 

  

a) System type – Exemption under FOI rule 31.  

b) Supplier name - Exemption under FOI rule 31. 

c) System name - Exemption under FOI rule 31. 

d) Date installed - 

e) Contract expiration - 

f) Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No 

g) Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No 

h) Procurement framework - 

i) Other systems it integrates with? – 

j) Total value of contract (£) – 

k) Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 
 

5. Clinical data warehouse 

a) System type – Exemption under FOI rule 31. 

b) Supplier name – Exemption under FOI rule 31. 

c) System name - Exemption under FOI rule 31. 

d) Date installed - February 2021 

e) Contract expiration - February 2024 

f) Is this contract annually renewed? - NO 

g) Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - NO 

h) Procurement framework - Health Trust Europe 

i) Other systems it integrates with? –  

j) Total value of contract (£) –£2,505,244.00 

k) Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 
 
6. Clinical workflow engine/integrated care pathways- digital 
a) System type – Exemption under FOI rule 31. 

b) Supplier name – Exemption under FOI rule 31. 

c) System name – Exemption under FOI rule 31. 

d) Date installed – May 2022 

e) Contract expiration – April 2024 

f) Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes 

g) Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - No 

h) Procurement framework – N.A. 

i) Other systems it integrates with? –  Check with Keith 

j) Total value of contract (£) – £32,000.00 

k) Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 
 
 

 

 

7. Integration Platform-digital 

 

Same system as Q6. 
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a) System type – 

b) Supplier name - 

c) System name - 

d) Date installed - 

e) Contract expiration - 

f) Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No 

g) Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No 

h) Procurement framework - 

i) Other systems it integrates with? – 

j) Total value of contract (£) – 

k) Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 
 

8. Main Community System- digital – 

a) System type – Exemption under FOI rule 31. 

b) Supplier name – Exemption under FOI rule 31. 

c) System name – Exemption under FOI rule 31. 

d) Date installed - 

e) Contract expiration - 

f) Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No 

g) Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes-See Notes. 
h) Procurement framework - 

i) Other systems it integrates with? – 

j) Total value of contract (£) – 

k) Notes – In scope for EPR 
 
9. Patient Engagement Portal- 

a) System type – Exemption under FOI rule 31.  

b) Supplier name – Exemption under FOI rule 31. 

c) System name - Exemption under FOI rule 31.  

d) Date installed – contract start date 01/03/2023 

e) Contract expiration - 31/03/2026 

f) Is this contract annually renewed? - No 

g) Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes 

h) Procurement framework –G Cloud 13 

i) Other systems it integrates with? – PAS 

j) Total value of contract (£) –£350,000 - £400,000 

k) Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 

 
 
10. Pathology-pathology 
 a) System type – Exemption under FOI rule 31  

b) Supplier name - Exemption under FOI rule 31  

c) System name - Exemption under FOI rule 31  

d) Date installed - 20 years 
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e) Contract expiration -  31.05.24 

f) Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes 

g) Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes 

h) Procurement framework - N/A 

i) Other systems it integrates with? – ICE, EPR 

j) Total value of contract (£) – Individual annual supplier costs are Commercially Sensitive under Section 
43(1).   

k) Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender South Yorkshire Intergrated Care Board solution to be 

implemented 2024/25 

 
 

11. Theatres-surgery- 

a) System type – exemption under FOI rule 31 

b) Supplier name - exemption under FOI rule 31 

c) System name - exemption under FOI rule 31 

d) Date installed – November 2020 

e) Contract expiration – November 2023 

f) Is this contract annually renewed? - No 

g) Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes  
h) Procurement framework – QE Procurement 

i) Other systems it integrates with? – PAS 

j) Total value of contract (£) – £105,256.00 

k) Notes –  

 
 12. Video Consulting-Karen McAlpine to confirm  
a) System type –  exemption under FOI rule 31 

b) Supplier name – exemption under FOI rule 31 

c) System name – exemption under FOI rule 31 

d) Date installed – contract start date 01/04/2023 

e) Contract expiration – 31/03/2025 plus extension option of 12 months until 31/03/2026 

f) Is this contract annually renewed? -  No 

g) Do you currently have plans to replace this system? -   Not at present 

h) Procurement framework -  G Cloud 13 

i) Other systems it integrates with? –  System One and  CAMIS 

j) Total value of contract (£) – £350,000 - £400,000 
 

 
 
 

13. Virtual Wards 

 

DBTH partnered with colleagues from both South Yorkshire ICB and Nottinghamshire ICB to collaboratively 

submit our Virtual Ward offer 
https://southyorkshire.icb.nhs.uk/contact-us 

a) System type – 

b) Supplier name - 

c) System name - 

d) Date installed - 

https://southyorkshire.icb.nhs.uk/contact-us
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e) Contract expiration - 

f) Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No 

g) Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No 

h) Procurement framework - 

i) Other systems it integrates with? – 

j) Total value of contract (£) – 

k) Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 


